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416 rederal building,
Vane ouver, 5. Ce.
Sept.6th 1941.

re: Flle No,071770

With reference %o your letter of the 3rd instant,
addressed to the Indian Commiseloner for %, C., regerding
Squemieh 1,R.FN0486 (Chekwelp), I beg to mdvise that there
are 36 summer coamp sites lemced on this Remerve nt the
preaent time, One of t ese cnmps ip used ng 5 pepmanent
residence but 1is oconnected with the Gibeon's Londlng
viliare water aystem 8 our syetem Qoes not operste in winter,
finother enmp ie more or less permanent and this lence aleo
obteins wnter othey than from our system,

rg & motter of feaet, the notion of tnese two
lessees ie not strietly !In reoordance with tleiyr leonses
which rend "for summer oamp eilte purposzes",

1 truet this I8 the information you require and
I may say thnt no more lots will be lensed on this Heserve
gas our wanter system en not trke e re of any further dennunds,
there is already a shortnge of water during the height of
the enrmping senson,

Yours truly,
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(F.J.U.Balll
Indian agent.,

K. bavis usg.
vomptroller of Water Rights
Vietorie, B, G.
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